
Odesilatel: Lucie Minarikova (lucie.minarikova@jifeng-automotive.com)

Datum: 23/01/2020 15:47

Příjemce: Bavorová Jana (bavorovaj@skolalipa.cz)

Předmět: FW: Our Order BES-007099_Stredni odborna skola a Stredni odborne uciliste

Dobrý den

V příloze zasílám objednávku

S pozdravem | With kind regards

Lucie Minarikova

Phone: +49 9321 268 4216

Mobile: +420 770 131 104

-----Original Message-----

From: Karola Knauth

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Lucie Minarikova; Barbora Scharfova

Subject: Our Order BES-007099_Stredni odborna skola a Stredni odborne



uciliste

Dear Lucie,

Dear Barbora,

Please find enclosed order BES-007099

You can now distribute it

Mit freundlichen Grüßen | With kind regards

Karola Knauth | Purchasing | Jifeng Automotive Interior GmbH

Phone: +49 9321 268 4052 |   | mailto:karola.knauth@jifeng-automotive.com

Steigweg 24, 97318 Kitzingen, Germany

www.jifeng-automotive.com

Headquarter: Kitzingen | Managing Directors: Christoph Seidel, Carsten

Winkelbach | Registered Local Court Würzburg, HRB 12189


